A g

ey
’:‘grh '( e//’ ""‘z et AT BT S
AN

S\ 4 PRODUCTION COMPANY
A _/r . d
- . ) \\ J#J

R T, W i o

e
KENNEDY BUILDIMG

TULSA 3, OKLAHOMA

March 1, 1951

0il Conservation Commission
Att: Mr. Roy C. Yarbrough
Box 1545

Hobbs, New Mexico

Gentlemen: Re: NILLIAMSON LEASE -
E2 N4 Sec. 23~21S-37E,
Lez County, New Mexico
CUF No. L-8007

We acknowledge receipt of your letter of February R3rd,
advising that it will be necessary to change bond from Toklan
Royelty Corporation to Toklan Production Company in connection
witk the change in lease ownership of the above.

We wish to advise that Blanket Bond coveringoperations
of Toklan Production Company in the State of New Mexico was
forwarded to the 0il Conservation Commission office at Santa
Fe on February R26th.

Also, in connection with this change of cwnership, we
enclose Certificate of Compliance Forms C-110, executed in
quadruplicate, dated March 1, 1951, tc cover well No. 1 and
dated February 20, 1¢51, to cover well No. 2.

Forms C-110 previously forwarded to you did not com-
ply with your rules and regulations. We trust these are in
order and will be approved. If not, please advise.
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Asst. Treasurer

Very truly yours, //,
N

smb
encl.-8

@fﬁfm
K]
4

:Q/{”'ﬂm i




